From: Lintvedt, Inga

To: QO"Barr, Madison; Harbert, Amy; Nicoletti, Vince; Philipp, Tom; Leighton, Aimee
Subject: RE: EA Approval - DEHQ 11/8 MEHKOs Board Letter

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 10:37:32 AM

Approved.

Inga B. Lintvedt

Chief Deputy County Counsel - County of San Diego
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 355, San Diego, CA 92101
Mobile (619) 936-4269 | Main (619) 531-4860
inga.lintvedt@sdcounty.ca.gov

Pronouns: (she/her/hers)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the
attorney work product doctrine or other applicable privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations. If
you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this message
or any of the information contained in this message to anyone. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other
privilege.

From: O'Barr, Madison <Madison.OBarr@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:52 AM

To: Lintvedt, Inga <Inga.Lintvedt@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Harbert, Amy
<Amy.Harbert@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Nicoletti, Vince <Vince.Nicoletti@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Philipp, Tom
<Tom.Philipp@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: EA Approval - DEHQ 11/8 MEHKOs Board Letter

Good morning,

DEHQ Microenterprise Home Kitchen Operation and Cottage Food Operation Board Letter
will be going before the BOS on 11/8. | have attached the BL and attachments for your
review and your approval ASAP.

Due to time constraints, we have opted to use an email response of “approved” to docket
this item.

CoCo —Inga Lintvedt
DEHQ — Amy Harbert
PDS — Vince Nicoletti

OFP —Tom Philipp

LUEG Finance — Aimee Leighton


mailto:Inga.Lintvedt@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Madison.OBarr@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Amy.Harbert@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Vince.Nicoletti@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Tom.Philipp@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:inga.lintvedt@sdcounty.ca.gov

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Madison O'Barr (she/her/hers)

CAO Staff Officer | Land Use & Environment Group
County of San Diego

1600 Pacific Highway, Suite 212

San Diego, CA 92101

C: 619-455-2096
madison.obarr@sdcounty.ca.gov_
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mailto:marvin.mayorga@sdcounty.ca.gov

From: Nicoletti, Vince

To: QO"Barr, Madison; Lintvedt, Inga; Harbert, Amy; Philipp, Tom; Leighton, Aimee
Subject: RE: EA Approval - DEHQ 11/8 MEHKOs Board Letter

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:37:19 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Approved for PDS.

Thank you

: COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

Vince Nicoletti, Assistant Director

he / him / his Why do pronouns matter?
County of San Diego, Planning & Development Services

5510 Overland Avenue | Suite 310 | San Diego, CA 92123 | MS: 0-377

Cell 619-993-0042 | vince.nicoletti@sdcounty.ca.gov
Planning & Development Services Homepage: www.SDCPDS.org

From: O'Barr, Madison <Madison.OBarr@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:52 AM

To: Lintvedst, Inga <Inga.Lintvedt@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Harbert, Amy
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

CoCo — Inga Lintvedt
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

madison.obarr@sdcounty.ca.gov

D)
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From: Leighton, Aimee

To: QO"Barr, Madison; Lintvedt, Inga; Harbert, Amy; Nicoletti, Vince; Philipp, Tom
Subject: Re: EA Approval - DEHQ 11/8 MEHKOs Board Letter

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:59:01 AM

Approved.

Thanks-

Aimee

Get Outlook for i0S

From: O'Barr, Madison <Madison.OBarr@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:51:54 AM

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
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From: Philipp, Tom

To: QO"Barr, Madison; Lintvedt, Inga; Harbert, Amy; Nicoletti, Vince; Leighton, Aimee
Cc: Bulante, Rizalie

Subject: RE: EA Approval - DEHQ 11/8 MEHKOs Board Letter

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 9:15:47 AM

Approved for OFP.

e Tom

Tom Philipp

Financial Policy & Planning Officer
Office of Financial Planning

Finance and General Government Group
County of San Diego

Ph: 619-531-5114

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
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From: Harbert, Amy

To: QO"Barr, Madison
Subject: Re: EA Approval - DEHQ 11/8 MEHKOs Board Letter
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:28:24 AM

I approve for DEHQ’s. Thank you.
Get Outlook for i0S

From: O'Barr, Madison <Madison.OBarr@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:27:13 AM

To: Harbert, Amy <Amy.Harbert@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA Approval - DEHQ 11/8 MEHKOs Board Letter

From: O'Barr, Madison

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
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